From: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk [mailto:mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk]
Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2025 2:20 PM

To: Shabeer Khanzai <shabeer.khanzai@chipconsulting.org>

Subject: Fw: [EXT] Maternity leave chw 1524 uc Cadet College

FYI

From: Abdullah, Muhammad <mabdullah@who.int>

Sent: Friday, May 16, 2025 3:02 AM

To: NAWAZ, Najeeb <nawazn@who.int>

Cc: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk <mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk>; Abdul Qadir
<khanachkzai982 @gmail.com>

Subject: Re: [EXT] Maternity leave chw 1524 uc Cadet College

Dear Dr Najeeb Ullah,

Approved and proceed as per CTC policy.

Dear Ibrahim Sb from monday our team trainings will start so please fill the vacant position with
temporary position.

Get Outlook for Android

From: NAWAZ, Najeeb <nawazn@who.int>

Sent: Friday, May 16, 2025 3:00:29 PM

To: Abdullah, Muhammad <mabdullah@who.int>

Cc: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk <mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk>; Abdul Qadir
<khanachkzai982 @gmail.com>

Subject: Fw: [EXT] Maternity leave chw 1524 uc Cadet College

Dear Sir
Maternity leave request is recommended and forwarded for further decision please

Regards
Dr. Najeeb

Get Qutlook for Android

From: Abdul Qadir <khanachkzai982@gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, May 16, 2025 1:44:15 PM

To: NAWAZ, Najeeb <nawazn@who.int>

Subject: [EXT] Maternity leave chw 1524 uc Cadet College
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An application of maternity leave from 26 may to 3 June is requested, application is attached
herewith for further approval.
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